STEVENS OPERATING CORPORATION
118 WEST FIRST STREET
P. O. BOX 2203

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201
505 /622-7273

November 9, 1983
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NM 0il Comnservation Division

P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

88210

RE:

Multi Point Back Pressure Test
for Gas Wells

O0'Brien "XX"
#1-A-13-8-29

Undesignated Atoka Morrow
Dear Mr. Clements:

We are in receipt of your second notice dated November 8, 1983, due
November 15, 1983 for Multi Point Back Pressure Test on the above refer-
enced well.

Please be advised that we do not have sufficient pressure or
flow capacity to run a Four Point Test.

We are pumping water out of the tubing and commingling the gas from
the casing side.

Casing pressure is 35# and bottom hole pressure is 2778#
We are pumping on an average of 45 - 55 barrels of water per day and pump-
ing from 8,242 feet.

Because of the way the well is set up, we previously
ran a gas/oil ration test and the results were submitted to your office.

If you should have any further questions or if we can be of assistance
to you in this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

STEVENS OPERATING CORPORATION
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Pat Thompson /

Production Controller
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